

KELSEY ZAHAND

WEB DEVELOPER

PROFILE

Hello World, I am a front-end developer that codes with <style>. Who specializes in creating cool interactive web applications for the end user. Experienced in collaborating with designers and other programmers to make ideas come to life.

CONTACT



678 977 8579



zahandke@gmail.com



thezahand.com

SKILLS

Responsive SCSS

Adobe Creative Cloud

Vue.js

JavaScript (vanilla and jQuery)

GSAP

Stack Overflow

EXPERIENCE

TEAM Enterprises, Promotional Specialist

MAY 2016 - PRESENT

Representing MillerCoors, the second largest brewing company in the country, through experimental fieldwork marketing programs.

Fox Brother's BBQ, Catering, To-Go, Hostess

DEC 2015 - SEP 2017

Worked with a team to efficiently take and handle orders for one of the busiest and widely known restaurants in Atlanta.

Disney College Program Internship

FEB 2013 - AUG 2013

Participated in Disney College Program courses such as Corporate Analysis and Professional Development as a student and a Cast Member for the duration of the program.

EDUCATION

The Creative Circus

JUN 2018

Certificate in Interactive (Web) Development

Georgia State University (dropped out like Zuckerberg)

AUG 2011 - SEPT 2015

85 completed credits towards a CIS degree

HOBBIES

Travel | Photography | DIY | Exploring | Gadgets

KELSEY ZAHAND

WEB DEVELOPER

PROFILE

Hello World, I am a front-end developer that codes with <style>. Who specializes in creating cool interactive web applications for the end user. Experienced in collaborating with designers and other programers to make ideas come to life.

CONTACT



+678 977 8579



zahandke@gmail.com



thezahand.com

SKILLS

Responsive SCSS

Adobe Creative Cloud

Vue.js

JavaScript (vanilla and jQuery)

GSAP

Stack Overflow

EXPERIENCE

- **TEAM Enterprises, Promotional Specialist**

MAY 2016 - PRESENT

Representing MillerCoors, the second largest brewing company in the country, through experimental fieldwork marketing programs.

- **Fox Brother's BBQ, Catering, To-Go, Hostess**

DEC 2015 - SEP 2017

Worked with a team to efficiently take and handle orders for one of the busiest and widely known restaurants in Atlanta.

- **Disney College Program Internship**

FEB 2013 - AUG 2013

Participated in Disney College Program courses such as Corporate Analysis and Professional Development as a student and a Cast Member for the duration of the program.

EDUCATION

- **The Creative Circus**

JUL 2016 - MAR 2018

Certificate in Interactive (Web) Development

- **Georgia State University (dropped out like Zuckerberg)**

AUG 2011 - SEPT 2015

85 completed credits towards a CIS degree

HOBBIES

Travel | Photography | DIY | Exploring | Gadgets